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- Rizik

From: Bob Vitale [rvitale@soe.ucsc.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 5:24 PM

To: Rizik ‘

Cc: . marting@GLPsf.com; dricker@ucsc.edu; jack@GLPsf.com; Randy Porter; Nobby Kobayashi;
Steve Paul :

Subject: UCSC MOCVD System - Revised Chemical List

)6132007_chemical
list for MOC...
All,

Attached is an updated projected chemical inventory from Prof Kobayashi
for that lab. He listed all chemicals at levels he would like to
optimally have. He is willing to discuss alternatives as needed.

Changes I see from the 5/14/07 copy are as follows:
-increase quantities from 100g to 200grams for

#1 - trimethylaluminum

#2 - trimethylgallium

#3 - trimethylindium .

-increase quantities from 100g to 400grams for
#4 - tertiarybutylarsine
#5 - tertiarybutylphosphine

6-9 appear unchanged

-~additions of the following (200g gquantities)
#10 - Tetrakis(dimethylamino)titanium

#11 - Tris(cyclopentadienyl)erbium

#12 - Trimethylantimonide

Let me know if you think Prof Kobayashi should be at the FM meeting
tomorrow. He has another appointment but if we think it necessary he
will cancel his other meeting.

regards, Bob

Robert L. Vitale, PE

Laboratory Director _
Jack Baskin School of Engineering
Mail Stop SOE2

1156 High Street

Santa Cruz, CA. 95064

Voice: (831) 459-3794

Fax: (831) 459-4046

email: rvitale@soe.ucsc.edu



